



Sushil Gaire

Address: Butwal
Phone: 9840677080
Email: rememberme936@gmail.com
Date of Birth: Feb. 18, 1997

Objective

Experienced Full Stack Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in Mobile Application Development, Full-Stack Development, Digital Marketing, Flutter, and Laravel. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor's degree focused in Information Technology from Nepathya College.

Work Experience

- | | |
|-----------------------------------|--|
| February, 2019 - Now | Full Stack Developer
Nepal Creative Tech
Butwal

CMS Development

Mobile App Development

Flutter Developer

Backend Development using laravel and jquery |
| January, 2019 -
November, 2019 | Mobile App Developer
Tech Vision It Solution Pvt. Ltd
Butwal
Hybrid mobile app development using Flutter |
| April, 2017 - July, 2018 | Backend Developer
Wecode Tech Solution
Rupandehi

Backend development

API development

Website design and development |

Education

- | | |
|---------------|---|
| January, 2020 | (Bachelor) - Bsc Csit 73%
Nepathya College, Tribhuvan University |
| January, 2015 | (Intermediate) - Science 77.5%
Tilottama Campus, Tribhuvan University |
| January, 2013 | (Slc (10th)) - Slc 80.3%
Adarsha English Boarding School, Nepal Board |

Training/Certificates

- | | |
|----------------------------|---|
| January, 2020 (3 Months) | Backend Developer
Tech Vision It Solution |
| February, 2017 (6 Months) | Website Design And Development
Machhapuchhre Computer Institute |

Job Preference

Looking for: Mid Level
Job Categories: IT & Telecommunication
Available for: Full Time
Expected Salary: (Above) NRs 35,000.00 (Monthly)
Current Salary: (Equals) NRs 20,000.00 (Monthly)

Language

English (Avg: 4.5)

Listening - 4, Writing - 5, Speaking - 4, Reading - 5

Hindi (Avg: 4.0)

Listening - 4, Writing - 4, Speaking - 4, Reading - 4

Nepali (Avg: 5.0)

Listening - 5, Writing - 5, Speaking - 5, Reading - 5

Specializations and Skills

Specializations

Information Technology

Skills

Flutter Developer, Python, Javascript, Vue Js, Laravel Developer, Php, Mobile Application Development

Personal Information

Gender: Male

Current Address: Butwal

Permanent Address: Kapilvastu

Marital Status: Married

Religion: Hinduism

Nationality: Nepali

Social Accounts

Instagram: <https://www.instagram.com/thesushilgaire>

Github: <https://github.com/thesushilgaire>

Twitter: <https://twitter.com/thesushilgaire>

Linkedin: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/thesushilgaire>

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/thesushilgaire>

Other Information

Willing to travel outside of residing location during the job: Yes

Generated By

